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MEMORANDUM 
 
To:                       Members, Committee on Natural Resources 
 
From:                  The Honorable Rob Bishop, Chairman 
 
Subject:              Full Committee Markup Notice  
 
               The Committee on Natural Resources has scheduled a markup on Wednesday, October 11, 
2017, at 4:00 p.m. until 6:00 p.m. in 1334 Longworth House Office Building.  The Committee will 
consider the following bills:  
 

• H.R. 3990 (Rep. Rob Bishop of UT), To amend title 54, United States Code, to reform the 
Antiquities Act of 1906, and for other purposes.  “National Monument Creation and 
Protection Act.”  

• H.Res. 555 (Rep. Raul Grijalva), Of inquiry requesting the President and directing the 
Secretary of the Interior to transmit, respectively, certain documents and other information 
to the House of Representatives relating to the executive order on the review of designations 
under the Antiquities Act. 

 
               Any proposed amendments should be emailed to Sophia Varnasidis 
(Sophia.Varnasidis@mail.house.gov) no later than 3:00 p.m. on Wednesday October 11, 2017.  Note 
that all bipartisan amendments, and amendments filed by this time, will be given priority recognition 
at the markup.  Please email and deliver 70 hard copies of any amendments submitted after 3:00 p.m. 
on Wednesday, October 11, 2017 to 1324 Longworth House Office Building.   
 
               For further information regarding the markup, please contact Sophia Varnasidis, Deputy 
Director of Operations, Committee on Natural Resources, at x5-2761. 

 
 
Sophia A. Varnasidis 
Deputy Director of Operations 
Committee on Natural Resources 
1324 Longworth House Office Building 
Washington, DC 20515 
 
(202) 225-2761 main 
(202) 225-8182 direct 
(202) 225-5929 fax 
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